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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

August 14, 2013

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

The Honorable Pamela A.M. Campbell
Civil Division, Section 11

St. Petersburg Judicial Building

545 1st Avenue North, Room 300

St. Petersburg, Florida 33701

Re:  Bollea v. Heather Clem et al.
Case No. 12012447-CI-011

Dear Judge Campbell:

We represent the Plaintiff, Terry Bollea, in the referenced matter. We have filed a
Motion for Extension of Time to Effectuate Service, and a courtesy copy of that Motion is
enclosed. We understand that it may not be necessary to schedule a hearing on the Motion.
Therefore, also énclosed is a proposed order granting the Motion. If the enclosed proposed order
meets the Court's approval, we request that the same be entered. Additional copies of the
proposed order are provided to be conformed with stamped addressed envelopes to all parties.

If the Court has any questions regarding the enclosed, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

| Ciw"si\‘\/w\L

Christina K. Ramirez
CR/Ihm
Enclosures

cc: Christina K. Ramirez, Esq.
:  Kenneth G. Turkel, Esq.

Michael W. Gaines, Esq.

Gregg D. Thomas, Esq.

100 North Tampa Street, Suite 1900, Tampa Florida 33602
Telephone: (813)‘443-2199 / Facsimile: (813) 443-2193 °
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